

RE: MRSB CWR Stakeholder Reaction

From: "Spasovska, Ivana (MEDG)" <ivana.spasovska@ontario.ca>
To: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 01 Jun 2017 18:52:14 -0400
Attachments: CWR Stakeholder Reaction - v3 KM.XLSX (31.26 kB)

Hi all,

Attached is an updated SH reaction list from today.

Best,
Ivana

From: McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Sent: May 31, 2017 5:38 PM
To: Spasovska, Ivana (MEDG)
Cc: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: RE: MRSB CWR Stakeholder Reaction

Great, thank you.

And yes please, thanks Ivana.

From: Spasovska, Ivana (MEDG)
Sent: May-31-17 5:34 PM
To: McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Cc: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: RE: MRSB CWR Stakeholder Reaction

Hi again,

Attached is an updated list of stakeholder reaction for small business.

Would you like us to keep tracking reaction into tomorrow and Friday as well?

From: McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Sent: May 31, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Spasovska, Ivana (MEDG)
Cc: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: RE: MRSB CWR Stakeholder Reaction

Great, thanks Ivana

From: Spasovska, Ivana (MEDG)
Sent: May-31-17 12:53 PM
To: McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Cc: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: MRSB CWR Stakeholder Reaction

Good afternoon,

Attached are some of the stakeholder reactions we have compiled so far.

We will continue to update the document throughout the day, and we'll send over an updated version by end of day.

Best,
Ivana

Ivana Spasovska
Issues Manager & MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Jeff Leal
Minister Responsible for Small Business
D: 416.212.1718
C: 647.201.9250